NEW MEXICO

OIL. CONSERVATION GOMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXIGO

Mr. Gerald G. Russell
Oroco 011 & Gas Co,

721 8an Mateg, NE
Albuquerque, FKew Mexico

Dear Mr. Russells

Reference is made to your letter cf transmittal dated May 17, 1955
containing three coples of N.M. OCC gas well plats for the T.J,
Foster #1 PFoster well in the NW} Section 17-268-7W, Rio Arriba
Ccunty, New Mexico

I am returning these ;lats with notation made on the first copy
cutlining the procedure and information required on the plats before
they can be accepted,

Please be advised that we have on hand coples cf satisfactory
plats for the #1 Poster (MW 17-26N=7W), but need plats for the

§#2 Yoster,(NE 17-26N-7W.) A "Shutein notice®™ on the #2 Poster was
sent on 3=-4=55, it bein- delinquent on filing of gas well rlats,

Also enclcsed please find 5 coples of MMOCC gas well plats with
notation on the face copy as example for filing procedure on the #2
Foster. '

Please file these plats (three copies) with us, as per example and
we will take the necessary measures tc relieve the shut~in order
on the #2 Poster ard see that an allowable is assigned to this well,

Yours very truly

8.V. Roberts
Bngineer, District #3
SVRiks _
Encls, ¥MOCC gas well plats






